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Planning

From: Sanderson Tree Care <james@sanderson-treecare.com>
Sent: 28 November 2023 18:42
To: Planning
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Application 2023/1212/CAT

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Jo

W ar n in g : This email originates outside of Rutland County Council.
Do NO T click on links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please report any issues or concerns to the IT Service Desk.

Hi yes its 2 bluecoat lane sorry for the confusion

Kind Regards

James Sanderson (TecArborA)

www.sander son- t r eecar e.com

To  h e lp  p r o te c t y o u r  p r iv a c y , M ic r o s o ft O ffic e  p r e v e n te d  a u to m a tic  d o w n lo a d  o f th is  p ic tu r e  fr o m  th e

In ternet.

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

"It's surely our responsibility to do everything within our power to create a planet that provides a home
not just for us, but for all life on Earth."
Sir David Attenborough

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 10:47 AM Planning <planning@rutland.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning James,

Further to our telephone conversation earlier this morning, please see the plan below showing the proposal address
and where the trees are located away from 4 the green.
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Hope this is of assistance.

If you could clarify, I have attached a blank application form should you wish to be consistent with the correct proposal
address.

Kind Regards

Jo

Planning Support

Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP.

T: 01572 758400 | E: planning@rutland.gov.uk | w: www.rutland.gov.uk

Live, work or run a business in Rutland? Have you say about the County’s future:
www.rutland.gov.uk/ futurerutland
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Details regarding your data protection rights and how the Council processes your data can be
found at: www.rutland.gov.uk/ m y- council/ data-protection

From: Sanderson Tree Care <james@sanderson-treecare.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:18 AM
To: Planning <planning@rutland.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Application 2023/1212/CAT

W ar n in g : This email originates outside of Rutland County Council.
Do NO T click on links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please report any issues or concerns to the IT Service Desk.

please see revised plan attached

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
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"It's surely our responsibility to do everything within our power to create a planet that provides a
home not just for us, but for all life on Earth."
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Sir David Attenborough

On Thu, Nov 16, 2023 at 1:10 PM <planning@rutland.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached letter regarding the above application.

Kind Regards
Development Control
Rutland County Council
Rutland County Council
Customer Service Centre: 01572 722 577

Visitor Parking Information & Map: https://www.rutland.gov.uk/my-community/parking/council-car-parks/
Email Enquiries: enquiries@rutland.gov.uk
Council Website: http://www.rutland.gov.uk
Visiting Rutland? http://www.discover-rutland.co.uk

The views expressed in this email are those of the author and may not be official policy. Internet email should not be
treated as a secure form of communication. Please notify the sender if received in error.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

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

The views expressed in this email are those of the author and may not be official policy. Internet email should not be treated as a secure form of communication. Please notify
the sender if received in error.

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


